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April 16,2007

TO: Alderman Thomas Friedel, Chairman
Finance and Personnel Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Assistant Commissioner/Engineering

RE: Signal Interconnect and System Timing — Sixth Street - South

I respectfully request permission to apply for a CMAQ grant (Grant Control No. 2007-025) from the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation for Signal Interconnect and System Timing Optimization for
Sixth Street south to the city limits.

The total grant amount is $550,000, with the federal share being $438,840 and the City’s share being
$109,710, to be funded in the 2008 CIP.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to recommend the Assistant
Commissioner/Engineering to apply for the grant.

Sincerely,

s

John Rooney
Asst. Commissioner/Engineering
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